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From: McGill, Richard

To: Brown, Don

Subject: PC in R20-8/R20-16 (consol.)

Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 9:54:36 AM

Good morning, Mr. Clerk:

Please docket this forwarded e-mail correspondence with JCAR as a public comment
in R20-8/R20-16 (consol.)

Thank you.

Richard R. McGill, Jr.
Illinois Pollution Control Board
Senior Attorney for Research & Writing

richard.mcgill@illinois.gov
(312) 814-6983

From: McGill, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 9:50 AM

To: 'Eastvold, Jonathan C.' <JonathanE@ilga.gov>
Subject: RE: More hazardous waste questions

Good morning, Jonathan:

Here are our responses to your questions. For convenience, I've repeated your
questions, each of which is followed by our response in bold, red font:

1. 726.602(j)(4): “referred to in this section” » should this be “subsection j”? No.
Corresponding 40 C.F.R. § 266.502(j)(4) uses “section.” Further,
subsection (1) of Section 726.602 also has a records-retention
requirement.

2. 811.ILLUSTRATION E: Regarding the change from shall to must: Would “will”
be more suitable here? Yes. We plan to revise the text to read as follows
at final adoption: “and will expire on”; “expiration date will be
automatically extended”; “unused portion of the credit will be
available”; “we will duly honor that draft”; and “we will deposit the

amount of the draft”.

3. 811.APPENDIX C: Dichlorodifluoromethane appears to be missing an “0”. We
plan to correct the misspelling at final adoption.

If you have any other questions, please let me know. Thank you.

Best regards,


mailto:Richard.McGill@illinois.gov
mailto:Don.Brown@illinois.gov
mailto:richard.mcgill@illinois.gov
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Richard

Richard R. McGill, Jr.
Mlinois Pollution Control Board
Senior Attorney for Research & Writing

richard.mcgill@illinois.gov
(312) 814-6983

From: Eastvold, Jonathan C. <JonathanE@ilga.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 4:14 PM

To: McGill, Richard <Richard.McGill@illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] More hazardous waste questions

3 more things:

726.602(j)(4): “referred to in this section” = should this be “subsection j”?
811.ILLUSTRATION E: Regarding the change from shall to must: Would “will” be more suitable here?

“_n

811.APPENDIX C: Dichlorodifluoromethane appears to be missing an “0”.
Thanks so much!
Jonathan

Jonathan C. Eastvold, Ph.D.
Rules Analyst Il

[llinois General Assembly

Joint Committee on Administrative Rules
700 Stratton Building

Springfield IL 62706

During the COVID-19 emergency, please call or text my mobile at 217-816-9481
JonathanE@ilga.gov

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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